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MVB 
 
 

Date: August 11 2015 
 
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From: Mark V. Bozigian, City Manager 
 
Subject: Designation of a Voting Delegate and an Alternate for the League of 

California Cities 2015 Annual Conference scheduled for September 30-
October 2, 2015 in San Jose 

 
 
Recommendation: 
Appoint Mayor Parris as the Voting Delegate and Vice Mayor Crist as the Alternate Voting 
Delegate, in the event Mayor Parris is unable to serve in that capacity, for the League of 
California Cities 2015 Annual Conference scheduled for September 30-October 2, 2015 in 
San Jose, California. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None 
 
Background: 
The League of California Cities 2015 Annual Conference is scheduled for September 30- 
October 2, 2015 in San Jose, California.  An important part of the Annual Conference is the 
Annual Business Meeting.  At this meeting, the League membership considers and takes 
action on resolutions that establish League policy. 
 
Consistent with League bylaws, a City’s voting delegate and up to two alternates must be 
designated by the City Council. 
 


	None

